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October 7, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 

REFERENCE: Invitation To Bid (ITB) for Kenswick Drive Extension; Solicitation No. H73-

KENSDE-2025-002; Project No. PN935 

To:  All Prospective Bidders: 

This addendum is being issued for the following reason:  

I. Respond to questions. 

 

1. Question: What is the estimated cost for this project? 

 

 Response: Estimated proposed project cost is $5M-$10M. 

 

2. Question: Sections 11.2.3 and 11.3.1 of the City of Houston Conditions of the Contract states: 

Contractor shall furnish to the Director and City Engineer all policies and certified copies of 

Contractor’s actual insurance policies. Please confirm the Contractor would be allowed to redact 

any privileged/confidential information not related to the project. 

 

 Response: The insurance is a requirement for the prime contractor only. 

 

3. Question: Document 00410A Bid Form Part A - this document states that bid supplement 00461-

Hire Houston First is a required form for bid submission.  If a firm does not meet the requirements 

to be eligible to participate in the Hire Houston First initiative, will they be permitted to not include 

a completed application with the bid submission? 

 

 Response: A firm must be eligible to submit the Hire Houston application with bid submission. 

 

4. Question: How can I receive the plans and drawings?  

 

Response: Plans and drawings are available on fly2houston.com under solicitation name. 
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5. Question: Please confirm: Contractor may count 100% of MWBE Supplier participation toward 

the goal; but contract shall not exceed 50% of the goal. 

 

Response: MWBE suppliers can contribute a maximum of 50% toward the overall goal credit 

outlined in the participation plan. While the subcontractor will receive 100% of their payment, the 

prime contractor will only receive 60% of that dollar amount as credit towards the goal. 

 

When issued, Addendum shall automatically become part of the solicitation documents and shall 

supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with this Addendum.  Addenda 

will be incorporated into the Contract as applicable. It is the responsibility of the bidder(s) to ensure 

that it has obtained all such Addenda. By submitting a bid on this project, bidder(s) shall be deemed 

to have received all Addenda. 

If further clarification is needed regarding this solicitation, please contact Gabriel Carey, Sr. 

Procurement Specialist, via email at gabriel.carey@houstontx.gov.  

 

 

____________________ 

Cathy Vander Plaats 

Aviation Procurement Officer 

Houston Airport System 
 

cc:       Al Oracion 

            Solicitation File 
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